Anupama

From: BWF [noreply@tournamentsoftware.com]

Sent: 23 October 2023 13:52

To: entryint@badmintonindia.org

Cc: michal.matejka9@gmail.com; entryint@badmintonindia.org

Subject: Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of entry for Slovak Junior 2023.

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of
entry for Slovak Junior 2023.

Slovak Junior 2023
Badminton Europe | Trencin, Slovakia

11/24/2023 to 11/26/2023

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the Slovak Junior 2023
tournament. You can add/delete players in this Group Entry untill
the entry deadline by logging in with your Account and starting the
Online Group Entry Wizard for this tournament.

Member Request
Event Country Player Gender
ID status
. SADDI, Stithapragnya
MS-U19 87291 India Male
Reddy

MS-U19 84806 India CHAUDHARY, Vishwajeet Male
MS-U19 82572 India SHETTIGAR, Pranay Male
WS- .
U19 93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female
WS- .
U19 61151 India GOWDA, Anwesha Female

WS- 63832 India NARAYAN, Madhumita Female




u19

WS-
U19 60045 India KANDASAMY, Raksha Female
WS- : "
U19 98011 India BHARATH, Prakriti Female
MD-U19 90868 India SINGH, Randeep Male

82572 India SHETTIGAR, Pranay Male
Inactive:

Member
Event D Country Player Gender Removed on Reason
MS- . KANAPALA, 8/21/2023 11:47

66249 India . Male Removed
u19 Abhishek AM

9 Unique players in this entry.
Kind regards,

Badminton World Federation.
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